FW: SBA Deadline to Apply for Economic Injury Disaster Loans (EIDL) in North Carolina

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
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Good morning & Happy Monday!
Please see email below along with attachments and share broadly as you deem appropriate.

Kind regards,

Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia |. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

4\%1“ DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

From: Santamaria, Bryan <Bryan.Santamaria@sba.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 9:14 AM

Subject: SBA Deadline to Apply for Economic Injury Disaster Loans (EIDL) in North Carolina
Good Morning,

The deadline is approaching for businesses and non-profit organization to apply for the Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) in North
Carolina impacted by the Severe Storms and Flash Flooding in North Carolina that occurred on May 8, 2024, the deadline is approaching to
apply for working capital disaster loans. Apply for EIDL loans by February 24, 2025, deadline.

The declaration includes the counties of: Gaston County, Cleveland, Lincoln, and Mecklenburg; and the contiguous South Carolina County
of: York. These federal Economic Injury Disaster Loans (EIDLs) are for working capital needs caused by the disaster and are available even
if the business did not suffer any physical damage.

Businesses of all sizes and private nonprofit organizations may borrow up to $2 million to repair or replace damaged or destroyed real estate,
machinery and equipment, inventory, and other business assets.

Applicants may apply online and receive additional disaster assistance information at sba.gov/disaster. Applicants may also call SBA's
Customer Service Center at (800) 659-2955 or email disastercustomerservice @sba.gov for more information on SBA disaster assistance.
For people who are deaf, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability, please dial 7-1-1 to access telecommunications relay services.

Kind Regards,

Bryan Santamaria

Public Affairs Specialist

Office of Disaster Recovery and Resilience
U.S. Small Business Administration
Office:(404)-331-0333
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